



WEB-developer

# Mishin Maksim

## About me

WEB developer with 14 years of experience. For about 5 years worked in SEO, supporting and developing websites for clients. For 5 years I have done cool projects at Artemy Lebedev Studio. For the last 6 years I have been developing frontends on Angular for startups.

## Contact

- Moscow, Russia
- maxonmishin@gmail.com
- +7 (926) 838-87-64
- maxouni.ru

## Make interesting:

- Back office and client account for the Multipass system
- Frontend of the TPS Real Estate website and 6 shopping center websites
- Website of the portal "8 news"
- Website of the "Spetskabel" plant
- Technical support for the Gazprom company website
- TATNEFT competition portal
- Layout of Raiffeisen Bank website layouts

## Education

### Russian New University

2005-2010

Applied Informatics in Economics

## Career

### Junior PHP developer at SpravIzdat

March 2007 - November 2007

Responsibilities include development and support of PHP sites.



### PHP developer at Luxpro

July 2008 - December 2012

Responsibilities include developing and maintaining websites using different CMS. Also making changes and supporting SEO company client sites. At this place of work I gained a lot of experience working with other people's code.



### WEB developer at Artemy Lebedev Studio

December 2012 - January 2018

Development and support of websites and web applications of the Studio and Studio clients. In the studio I worked with cool projects (Gazprom, Tatneft, Raiffeisenbank, etc.) as part of cool teams.



### Frontend developer at Research Institute

January 2018 - November 2019

First experience of working in a startup in a cool team. Created and developed a web service on working with the blockchain system.



### Frontend developer at Multipass

November 2019 - January 2023

Development and maintenance of the client part of the personal account and back office and other micro-frontends in a startup in the field of transport.



## Skills

I know CSS, HTML, Javascript professionally.

Favorite framework Angular, worked and know React, Vue (A little).

I write code in TypeScript.

In my work I have come across many technologies and solutions.

If you make a tag cloud out of this, you will get this:

PHP, XSLT, XML, 1C-Bitrix, WordPress, SCSS, LESS, Waves, Python, DEV express, Angular Material, Strapi, NodeJs, Redux, Webpack, Grunt, Gulp, NgRx, Rx-Effects.